2% pennsylvania

r DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

September 23, 2021

Amy L. Donohne-Babiak, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Johnson Matthey Inc.

435 Devon Park Dr, Ste. 600
Wayne, PA, 19087-1998

Re:  Bishop Tube HSCA Site
East Whiteland Township, Chester County

Dear Ms. Donohue-Babiak:

The enclosed Public Notice relating to the above-referenced site will soon be published both in a
local newspaper(s) and in the Pennsylvania Bulletin. This notice is issued pursuant to the
Hazardous Sites Cleanup Act (HSCA). HSCA Section 506(b)(2) requires the DEP to mail a
copy of the Public Notice to known responsible persons and holders of liens against the subject
property,

If you should have any questions regarding this notice, please do not hesitate to contact the
Project Officer for the Site, Dustin Armstrong, at 484.250.5723 or by email at
darmstrong@pa.gov.

Sincerely,

Bonnie McClennen
Environmental Group Manger
Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields

Enclosure

cc;  Mr. Nagel, East Whiteland Township
Chester County Health Department
Ms. Devlin, Esq., Saul, Ewing, Arnstein & Lehr LLP
Mr. Armstrong
Mr, Bram, Esq.
Re

Southeast Regional Office
2 East Main Street | Norristown, PA 19401-4915 | 484.250.5960 | Fax 484.250.5961 | www.dep.pa.gov



B2 pennsylvania
r' DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

September 23, 2021

Eric G. Lardiere -

Vice President — Secretary and General Counsel
Whittaker Corporation

1955 North Surveyor Ave.

Simi Valley, CA 93063

Re:  Bishop Tube HSCA Site
East Whiteland Township, Chester County

Dear Mr. Lardiere;

The enclosed Public Notice relating to the above-referenced site will soon be published both in a
local newspaper(s) and in the Pennsylvania Bulletin. This notice is issued pursuant to the
Hazardous Sites Cleanup Act (HSCA), HSCA Section 506(b)(2) requires the DEP to mail a
copy of the Public Notice to known responsible persons and holders of liens against the subject
property.

If you should have any questions regarding this notice, please do not hesitate to contact the
Project Officer for the Site, Dustin Armstrong, at 484.250.5723 or by email at
darmstrong@pa.gov.

Sincerely,

Bonnie McClennen
Environmental Group Manger
Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields

Enclosure

el Mr, Nagel, East Whiteland Township
Chester County Health Department
Mr. Armstrong
Mr. Bram, Esq.

Messieurs Stonelake, Esq. and Crowley, Esq., Blank Rome LLP
Re

‘Southeast Regional Office
2 East Main Street | Norristown, PA 19401-4915 | 484.250,5960 | Fax 484.250,5061 | www.dep.pa.gov



é"b pennsylvania
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION

September 23, 2021

Central and Western Chester

County Industrial Development Authority

c/o Chester County Economic Development Corp,
Louis B, Kupperman, Esq., Chairman

737 Constitution Drive '

Exton, PA 19341

Re: ' Bishop Tube HSCA Site
East Whiteland Township, Chester County

Dear Sir or Madam:

The enclosed Public Notice relating to the above-referenced site will soon be published both in a
local newspaper(s) and in the Pennsylvania Bulletin. This notice is issued pursuant to the
Hazardous Sites Cleanup Act (HSCA). HSCA Section 506(b)(2) requires the DEP to mail a
copy of the Public Notice to known responsible persons and holders of liens against the subject
property.

If you should have any questions regarding this notice, please do not hesitate to contact the
Project Officer for the Site, Dustin Armstrong, at 484.250.5723 or by emaﬂ at
darmstrong{@pa.gov.

Sincerely,

Bonnie McClennen
Environmental Group Manger .
Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields

Enclosure

ce! Mr. Nagel, East Whiteland Township
' Chester County Health Department
Ms. Esbenshade, Esq.
Mr, Armstrong
Mr. Bram, [isq.
Re

Scutheast Reglonal Office
2 East Main Street | Norrisiown, PA 18401-4915 | 484,250.5960 | Fax 484.250.5961 | www.dep.pa.gov



w¥% pennsylvania

r’ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

September 23, 2021

Marcegaglia USA
1001 E Waterfront Drive
Munhall, PA 15120

Re:  Bishop Tube HSCA Site
East Whiteland Township, Chester County

Dear Sir or Madam:

The enclosed Public Notice relating to the above-referenced site will soon be published both in a
local newspaper(s) and in the Pennsylvania Bulletin. This notice is issued pursuant to the
Hazardous Sites Cleanup Act (HSCA). HSCA Section 506(b)(2) requires the DEP to mail a
copy of the Public Notice to known responsible persons and holders of liens against the subject
property.

If you should have any questions regarding this notice, please do not hesitate to contact the
Project Officer for the Site, Dustin Armstrong, at 484.250.5723 or by email at
darmstrong@pa.gov. '

Sincerely,

e

Bonnie McClennen
Environmental Group Manger
Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields

Enclosure

ce: Mr. Nagel, East Whiteland Township
Chester County Health Department
Ms. Fortna, Esq., Babst, Calland, Clements, & Zomnir, P.C.
Mr. Armstrong
Mr. Bram, Esq
Re _

: Southeast Regional Office
2 East Maln Street | Norristown, PA 19401-4915 | 484.250,5860 | Fax 484.250.5961 | www.dep.pa.gov



pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

September 23, 2021

Jerry O’Connor

Constitution Drive Partners L.P.

201 King of Prussia Road — Suite 501
Radnor, PA 19087

Re:  Bishop Tube HSCA Site
' East Whiteland Township, Chester County

Dear Mr. O’Connor;

The enclosed Public Notice relating to the above-referenced site will soon be published both in a
local newspaper(s) and in the Pennsylvania Bulletin. This notice is issued pursuant to the
Hazardous Sites Cleanup Act (HSCA). HSCA Section 506(b)(2) requires the DEP to mail a
copy of the Public Notice to known responsible persons and holders of liens against the subject
property.

Ifyou should have any questions regarding this notice, please do not hesitate to contact the

Project Officer for the Site, Dustin Armstrong, at 484.250.5723 or by email at
darmstrong(@pa.gov.

Sincerely,
* Bonnie McClennen

Environmental Group Manger
Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields

Enclosure

ce: Mr. Nagel, East Whiteland Township -
Chester County Health Department
Ms. Hammar, Esq., Post & Schell, P.C
Mr. Armstrong '
Mr. Bram, Esq
Re

Southeast Regional Office
2 East Main Street { Norrstown, PA 19401-4815 | 484.250.5960 | Fax 484,250.59617 | www.dep.pa.gov



- &%= pennsylvania
r’ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION ‘ .

September 23, 2021

Estate of Mr, George M. Pavia, Esq.
Secretary, Christiana Metals Corporation
c/o Pavia & Harcourt LLP

230 Park Avenue, 24™ Floor

New York, NY 10169

Re:  Bishop Tube HSCA Site
East Whiteland Township, Chester County

Dear Sir or Madam:

The enclosed Public Notice relating to the above-referenced site will soon be published both in a
local newspaper(s) and in the Pennsylvania Bulletin. This notice is issued pursuant to the
Hazardous Sites Cleanup Act (HSCA). HSCA Section 506(b)(2) requires the DEP to mail a
copy of the Public Notice to known responsible persons and holders of liens against the subject
property. - '

If you should have any questions regarding this notice, please do not hesitate to contact the
Project Officer for the Site, Dustin Armstrong, at 484.250.5723 or by email at
darmstrong(@pa.gov.

Sincerely,

|M//
’ Bonnie McClennen

Environmental Group Manger
Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields

Enclosure

ce: Mr. Nagel, East Whiteland Township
Chester County Health Department
Mr. Armstrong ‘
Mr. Bram, Esq.
Re

Southeast Regional Office .
2 East Main Street | Norristown, PA 19401-4915 | 484.250,5960 | Fax 484.250.596% | www.dep.pa.gov



